Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2013 10:22 AM
To: '‘Angela Pleece'

Cc: jgribi@gribiassociates.com

Subject: RE: Landowner Form

Thank you for the landowner form.

Jim - I’ve realized that the public comment period ends April 2, and not this Friday 3/29. ACEH needs to give all
members of the public an opportunity to comment in that entire period. While this may seem small, it can become a real
issue. Please reschedule, you should have time to not incur a driller cost.

Thanks,

Mark Detterman

Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG
Alameda County Environmental Health

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6876

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: Angela Pleece [mailto:angela@fidelityroof.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2013 10:14 AM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Cc: jaribi@gribiassociates.com

Subject: Landowner Form

Please see the signed form as requested.

Thank You,
Angela Pleece

Controller

FIDELITY ROOF COMPANY
1075 - 40th Street

Oakland, CA 94608

Tel 510.547.6330

Fax 510.658.0868
angela@fidelityroof.com

From: James Gribi [mailto:Jgribi@gribiassociates.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2013 6:58 PM

To: Monte Upshaw

Cc: Ken White

Subject: FW: Fidelity Roof Status?




Monte,

Per my phone message, we have the well destructions scheduled for this Friday (3/29). However, Mark Detterman at
ACEH just emailed me that he has to have the signed Landowner Ownership Form faxed/emailed to him before he will
authorize us to do the well abandonments. So, if possible, please fill out/sign the form and email or fax directly to Mark
Detterman, with cc to me.

Thanks, we’re almost there!

Jim

James E. Gribi, PG

Senior Geologist/Principal
Gribi Associates

1090 Adams Street, Suite K
Benicia, CA 94510

Phone: (707) 748-7743
Fax: (707) 748-7763

Cell: (707)631-1505

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health [mailto:Mark.Detterman@acgov.orq]
Sent: Monday, March 04, 2013 2:03 PM

To: James Gribi

Subject: Fidelity Roof Status?

Jim,

I wanted to followup on the status of the landowner form from Monty and the scheduling of the well destruction as
requested in the last letter for the site; both were due on last Friday. The public comment is now half over and so far no
comments.

Thanks for following up,

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




